From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Sent: 3/29/2011 4:39:19 PM
Subject: RE: this afternoon

Is that an April Fool’s joke? Just kidding. I guess I should. I don’t think this issue is going away
anytime soon—I should stay in the loop.

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:22 PM
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: this afterncon

Do you want to be in OI& meeting on Friday at 17

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
First Asst. U5, Attorne Y
Dist. of Arizena

DesR: (GOR) 514-751€
cell: (eon) 7o1-5¢87

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:07 PM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: this afternoon

Are you out of BB hell? Fastand Furious all the time... just talked to the IG. We are going fo have a
videoconference on Friday at 1:00 pm. They will give us the parameters of their investigation and
what they expect from us. Do you want to be there? Your calendar is clear. I was going to have Pat
sitin as well.

Pat is continuing to have very frustrating discussions with Matt Axelrod. | DP

DP

Unrelated

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
First Asst. U5, Attorne Y
Dist. of Arizena

DesR: (GOR) 514-751€

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
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Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:00 PM
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: Re: this afternoon

Send me an update as to what is going on in the office.

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 03:44 PM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Cc: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ)
Subject: this afternoon

Unrelated Will be leaving around 2:15. You can call me on either of my cell

phones if you want to talk.
Ann Blrmingham Scheel
Flrst Asst. UL.S. Attorne Y
Dist. of Arizena

esr: (GOR) 514-7518

cell: (¢o2) #r1-568F
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